
THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

SENATE BILL
No. 618

Session of
1981

INTRODUCED BY O'CONNELL, MURRAY, MANBECK AND HELFRICK,
MARCH 31, 1981

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE AMENDMENTS, DECEMBER 9, 1981

AN ACT

1 ~~To provide additional and supplemental appropriations from the~~ <—
2 ~~Federal Augmentation Funds to the various departments of the~~
3 ~~Commonwealth for the fiscal period July 1, 1980 to June 30,~~
4 ~~1981.~~

5 PROVIDING FOR THE REDUCTION OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR <—
6 THE FISCAL YEAR 1981-1982; AND DIRECTING THE GOVERNOR TO TAKE
7 APPROPRIATE ACTION TO BALANCE THE BUDGET.

8 The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

9 hereby enacts as follows:

10 ~~Section 1. The following additional sums, or as much thereof~~ <—
11 ~~as may be necessary, are hereby specifically appropriated from~~
12 ~~the Federal augmentation funds to the several hereinafter named~~
13 ~~agencies of the Executive and Judicial Departments of the~~
14 ~~Commonwealth for the payment of the expenses of implementing and~~
15 ~~carrying out the programs stated herein for the fiscal year~~
16 ~~beginning July 1, 1980 and for the payment of bills incurred and~~
17 ~~remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal period ending June~~
18 ~~30, 1980.~~

19 ~~To the Governor~~

1 ~~(a) For the Pennsylvania Council on the Arts~~

2 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
3 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
4 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
5 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for ad-~~
6 ~~ministration:~~

7 ~~(1) "National Endowment for the Arts"~~

8 ~~Management" To assist State arts agencies in the~~
9 ~~promotion of the arts throughout the State and~~
10 ~~Arts Management Program to improve the operating~~

11 ~~efficiency of art organizations.....~~ \$495,000

12 ~~(2) "NEA Professional Theatre Touring" To~~

13 ~~provide one third of the company fee for a 2 1/2~~

14 ~~week tour by the Long Wharf Theatre.....~~ 29,000

15 ~~(3) "NEA Inter arts Program" To provide~~

16 ~~assistance in support of a three day regional~~

17 ~~minority arts festival in Pittsburgh.....~~ 15,000

18 ~~(b) For the Governor's Energy Council~~

19 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
20 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
21 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
22 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for ad-~~
23 ~~ministration:~~

24 ~~(1) "Number 2 Fuel Oil Survey" To conduct~~

25 ~~a biweekly survey of approximately 100 Number 2~~
26 ~~heating oil dealers to obtain prices and inven-~~

27 ~~tories of Number 2 heating oil.....~~ \$4,000

28 ~~(2) "DOE Emergency Energy Conservation Act"~~

29 ~~Title II" For a two phase program to develop a~~
30 ~~management plan to provide a frame work for de-~~

1 ~~veloping State Emergency Conservation Act plans~~
2 ~~and implementation of these plans.....~~ 29,000

3 ~~(c) To the Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency~~

4 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
5 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
6 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
7 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for general~~
8 ~~government operations:~~

9 ~~(1) "Community Corrections Information Project"~~

10 ~~To increase public support of community correc-~~
11 ~~tions in target counties and to create a Statewide~~
12 ~~information center about alternatives to incarceration~~
13 ~~to private and public agencies in criminal~~
14 ~~justice.....~~ \$25,000

15 ~~(2) "Criminal Justice Statistics Analysis~~

16 ~~Center" For an office to analyze criminal jus-~~
17 ~~tice statistics for Pennsylvania.....~~ 42,000

18 ~~(d) To the Office of General Counsel~~

19 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
20 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
21 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
22 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for State~~
23 ~~Correctional Institutions:~~

24 ~~(1) "Maintenance of Federal Inmates" For~~

25 ~~maintenance of Federal inmates in State Correc-~~
26 ~~tional Institutions (including a carryover of~~
27 ~~approximately \$20,000).....~~ \$341,000

28 ~~To the Department of Commerce~~

29 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
30 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~

1 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
2 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for gen-~~
3 ~~eral government operations:~~

4 ~~(1) "Minority Business Development Grant" To~~
5 ~~assist in the development and operation of the~~
6 ~~State minority enterprise program.....\$126,000~~

7 ~~(2) "ARC State Technical Assistance" To~~
8 ~~conduct analysis and feasibility of ARC projects~~
9 ~~prior to their inception.....116,000~~

10 ~~To the Department of Education~~

11 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
12 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
13 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
14 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
15 ~~general government operations:~~

16 ~~(1) "ESEA (I) Programs Administration"~~
17 ~~Administration of ESEA Title I programs (including~~
18 ~~a carryover of approximately \$591,000).....\$2,010,000~~

19 ~~(2) "Educational Innovations and Support"~~
20 ~~Title IV C" To administer a program to encourage~~
21 ~~local educational agencies to compete for ESEA~~
22 ~~Title IV C competitive awards (including a carry-~~
23 ~~over of approximately \$130,000).....389,000~~

24 ~~(3) "HEA Title XII Comprehensive Planning"~~
25 ~~—To provide Statewide planning for postsecondary~~
26 ~~education purposes. These funds are to be used~~
27 ~~only as directed by the duly constituted 1202~~
28 ~~Commission (Pennsylvania Postsecondary Planning~~
29 ~~Commission) or such successor group as may be~~
30 ~~appointed in accordance with Title XII of the~~

~~1 Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (includ-~~
~~2 ing a carryover of approximately \$65,000).....160,000~~
~~3 (4) "Common Core Data Survey" To collect~~
~~4 data for the National Center for Education~~
~~5 Statistics.....16,000~~
~~6 (5) "Adult Basic Education Evaluation~~
~~7 Program" To provide a data collection system~~
~~8 and to develop related collection instruments to~~
~~9 perform program evaluations as required by~~
~~10 Federal law.....70,000~~
~~11 (6) "NIE Casual Analysis/Basic Skills~~
~~12 Outcome" To analyze Educational Quality~~
~~13 Assessment data leading to the development of~~
~~14 causal models to aid policymakers in the allo-~~
~~15 cation of resources to improve educational~~
~~16 outcomes.....49,000~~
~~17 (7) "Transition Program for Refugee Children"~~
~~18 To administer a program to assist in providing~~
~~19 special educational services to eligible refugee~~
~~20 children.....20,000~~
~~21 (8) "Educational Services for Cuban and~~
~~22 Haitian Entrant Children" To administer a~~
~~23 program to provide special educational services~~
~~24 to eligible Cuban and Haitian Entrant Children...10,000~~
~~25 The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
~~26 as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
~~27 specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
~~28 appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for the~~
~~29 Scranton State School for the Deaf:~~
~~30 (1) "Deaf Adult Continuing Education~~

1 ~~Seranton" To support a demonstration project in~~
2 ~~continuing education for deaf adults.....~~ ~~\$4,600~~

3 ~~To the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency~~

4 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
5 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
6 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
7 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for gen-~~
8 ~~eral government operations:~~

9 ~~(1) "National Weather Service Flash Flood~~
10 ~~Warning System" To conduct communications~~
11 ~~feasibility study and prepare design plans for~~
12 ~~the installation of a microwave data collection~~
13 ~~system to be used in conjunction with the volun-~~
14 ~~teer warning system.....~~ ~~\$50,000~~

15 ~~To the Department of Environmental Resources~~

16 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
17 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
18 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
19 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for the~~
20 ~~Office of Resources Management:~~

21 ~~(1) "Coastal Zone Management Program" To~~
22 ~~implement a program for the use of the land and~~
23 ~~water resources of the State's coastal zone.....~~ ~~\$1,305,000~~

24 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
25 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
26 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
27 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for the~~
28 ~~deep mine safety inspections:~~

29 ~~(1) "Surface Mine Control and Reclamation~~
30 ~~Deep Mine Safety" To carry out a gas monitoring~~

1 ~~program at the Centralia Mine Fire, Centralia,~~
2 ~~Pennsylvania.....~~ \$100,000

3 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
4 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
5 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
6 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
7 ~~forestry operations:~~

8 ~~(1) "Forest Fire Protection and Control" For~~
9 ~~prevention of forest fires in State and private~~
10 ~~forests in Pennsylvania and for control of wild-~~
11 ~~fires anywhere in the Commonwealth.....~~ \$360,000

12 ~~To the Department of Health~~

13 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
14 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
15 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
16 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
17 ~~general government operations:~~

18 ~~(1) "State Health Planning and Development~~
19 ~~Agency Title XV" To establish the health~~
20 ~~priorities of the Commonwealth through studies~~
21 ~~of existing and potential health facilities,~~
22 ~~manpower and services, and stimulate the develop-~~
23 ~~ment of Areawide Health Systems Agencies~~
24 ~~(including a carryover of approximately~~
25 ~~\$417,000).....~~ \$1,838,000

26 ~~(2) "Survey and Follow Up Venereal~~
27 ~~Disease" For the carrying out of case finding~~
28 ~~surveys and serologic follow up services (includ-~~
29 ~~ing a carryover of approximately \$85,000).....~~ 680,000

30 ~~(3) "Health Education/Risk Reduction" To~~

1 ~~reduce the burden of chronic disease in the Com-~~
2 ~~monwealth through comprehensive risk reduction~~
3 ~~health education efforts (including a carryover~~
4 ~~of approximately \$140,000).....~~636,000

5 ~~(4) "Indochinese Refugee Program" To serve~~
6 ~~the unmet public health needs associated with,~~
7 ~~and the general health needs of, the refugees....~~135,000

8 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
9 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
10 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
11 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
12 ~~Maternal and Child Health:~~

13 ~~(1) "Maternal and Child Health Improved~~
14 ~~Pregnancy Outcome" To improve pregnancy outcome~~
15 ~~measures and assure parental care (including a~~
16 ~~carryover of approximately \$291,000).....~~\$707,000

17 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
18 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
19 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
20 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for coal~~
21 ~~workers pneumoconiosis services:~~

22 ~~(1) "Black Lung Clinic Program" To expand~~
23 ~~State effort into the screening, diagnosis, treat-~~
24 ~~ment and rehabilitation of coal workers with~~
25 ~~respiratory diseases (including a carryover of~~
26 ~~approximately \$767,000).....~~\$1,853,000

27 ~~To the Historical and Museum Commission~~

28 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
29 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
30 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~

1 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
2 ~~general government operations:~~
3 ~~(1) "Community History Program" To tape,~~
4 ~~record and preserve interviews with senior~~
5 ~~citizens in Monessen, Lebanon and Nanticoke~~
6 ~~communities and to use the recorded materials~~
7 ~~to present public meetings in each community.....~~ \$15,000

8 ~~To the Department of Labor and Industry~~

9 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
10 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
11 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
12 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
13 ~~general government operations:~~

14 ~~(1) "Statewide Program on Fire and Thermal~~
15 ~~Burn" To plan, present face to face programs,~~
16 ~~and evaluate a Statewide program on fire and~~
17 ~~thermal burn.....~~ \$2,500

18 ~~To the Office of the Attorney General~~

19 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
20 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
21 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
22 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
23 ~~consumer protection:~~

24 ~~(1) "Study of Odometer Tampering" To study~~
25 ~~odometer rollbacks occurring between the time a~~
26 ~~vehicle is initially sold at one Pennsylvania auto~~
27 ~~auction and subsequently resold at another~~
28 ~~Pennsylvania auto auction.....~~ \$65,000

29 ~~To the Department of Public Welfare~~

30 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~

1 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
2 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
3 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
4 ~~general government operations:~~

5 ~~(1) "Long term Care Channeling Project" To~~
6 ~~make efficient use of the entire spectrum of~~
7 ~~community supports and services that a client~~
8 ~~needing long term care may require by developing~~
9 ~~and testing new methods of utilizing existing~~
10 ~~long term care resources.....~~ \$200,000

11 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
12 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
13 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
14 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for the~~
15 ~~Office of Information Systems:~~

16 ~~(1) "Child Support Enforcement (Title IV D)~~
17 ~~Administration" To administer a program, enforce~~
18 ~~the support obligations owed by absent parents to~~
19 ~~their children, locate absent parents, establish~~
20 ~~paternity and obtain child support.....~~ \$100,000

21 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
22 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
23 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
24 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for county~~
25 ~~administration:~~

26 ~~(1) "Maintenance Assistance" For~~
27 ~~administrative expenses for county administration~~
28 ~~in relation to provision of supplemental security~~
29 ~~income and cash and emergency assistance to~~
30 ~~eligible persons.....~~ \$46,400,000

1 ~~(2) "Medical Assistance County~~
2 ~~Administration" For administrative expenses~~
3 ~~incurred for county administration in relation to~~
4 ~~the provision of medical assistance services.....~~ ~~28,347,000~~

5 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
6 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
7 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
8 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for the~~
9 ~~Program Accountability:~~

10 ~~(1) "Medical Assistance Program~~
11 ~~Accountability".....~~ ~~\$847,000~~

12 ~~(2) "Maintenance Assistance Program~~
13 ~~Accountability".....~~ ~~1,241,000~~

14 ~~(3) "Child Support Enforcement Program~~
15 ~~Program Accountability" For costs incurred by~~
16 ~~Program Accountability in support of the Child~~
17 ~~Support Enforcement Program.....~~ ~~22,932,000~~

18 ~~(4) "Food Stamp Program Program~~
19 ~~Accountability" For administrative expenses~~
20 ~~incurred by Program Accountability in support of~~
21 ~~the Food Stamp Program.....~~ ~~866,000~~

22 ~~(5) "Study of Court Systems" For a study of~~
23 ~~court systems to improve the collection of court~~
24 ~~ordered support payments.....~~ ~~45,000~~

25 ~~The following federal augmentation amounts, or~~
26 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
27 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sums~~
28 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for State~~
29 ~~mental hospitals:~~

30 ~~(1) "Medicare Services State Mental~~

1 ~~Hospitals" For provision of medical services at~~
2 ~~State mental hospitals that are reimbursable under~~
3 ~~Medicare.....\$10,000,000~~

4 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
5 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
6 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
7 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
8 ~~payment to counties for child welfare programs:~~

9 ~~(1) "Child Welfare Services" To establish,~~
10 ~~extend and strengthen services provided by local~~
11 ~~public welfare programs for development of~~
12 ~~services which will prevent the neglect, abuse,~~
13 ~~exploitation or delinquency of children.....\$5,906,000~~

14 ~~(2) "Maintenance Assistance Child Welfare"~~
15 ~~For provision of foster care through child welfare~~
16 ~~programs to eligible persons.....25,000,000~~

17 ~~(3) "Refugees and Persons Seeking Asylum~~
18 ~~Program" For provision of child welfare services~~
19 ~~to refugees and persons seeking asylum.....1,798,000~~

20 ~~To the Department of Transportation~~

21 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
22 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
23 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
24 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
25 ~~Intercity Rail and Rural Bus Transportation:~~

26 ~~(1) "Title IV Rail Assistance Subsidy" For~~
27 ~~operating subsidies, lease payments and~~
28 ~~accelerated maintenance on rail lines to be~~
29 ~~abandoned.....\$5,335,000~~

30 ~~Section 2. The Secretary of the Budget may create the~~

1 following additional restricted receipt accounts for the purpose
2 of administering Federal grants only for the purposes herein
3 designated during the fiscal period July 1, 1980 through June
4 30, 1981.

5 Department of Education

6 (1) — "Transition Program for Refugee Children"

7 — To provide special educational services to
8 eligible refugee children.

9 (2) — "Educational Services for Cuban and
10 Haitian Entrant Children" — To provide special
11 educational services to eligible Cuban and Haitian
12 entrant children.

13 Section 3. The following additional sums, or as much thereof
14 as may be necessary, are hereby specifically appropriated or
15 allocated from the Federal Title XX Social Services Funds to the
16 several hereinafter named agencies of the Executive Departments
17 of the Commonwealth for the payment of the expenses of
18 implementing and carrying out the programs stated herein for the
19 fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and for the payment of bills
20 incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal period
21 ending June 30, 1981.

22 To the Department of Public Welfare

23 The following Federal Title XX Social Services
24 augmentation amounts, or as much thereof as may be
25 necessary, are hereby specifically appropriated to
26 supplement the sum appropriated from Commonwealth
27 revenues for day care:

28 (1) — "Social Services (XX) Training — Day Care"

29 — To train personnel in support of day care

30 programs.....\$730,000

~~(2) "Social Services (XX) Transfer to Cheyney
for Training" To train day care center
personnel.....558,000~~

~~Section 4. The following additional sums, or as much thereof
as may be necessary, are hereby specifically appropriated from
the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act (CETA) Funds to
the several hereinafter named agencies of the Executive
Department of the Commonwealth for the payment of the expenses
of implementing and carrying out the programs stated herein for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and for the payment of
bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal
period ending June 30, 1981.~~

~~To the Governor's Office~~

~~For the Pennsylvania Commission for Women~~

~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or
as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby
specifically appropriated to supplement the sum
appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for
general government operations:~~

~~(1) "CETA Work Training Program" For the
first phase of a three year project for the
commission to promote and expand the involvement
of women in the CETA work/training programs
(including a carryover of approximately \$50,000). \$176,000~~

~~To the Department of Commerce~~

~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or
as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby
specifically appropriated to supplement the sum
appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for
general government operations:~~

1 ~~(1) "CETA Technical Assistance" To provide~~
2 ~~technical assistance regarding the use and~~
3 ~~benefits of the CETA program to grant recipients~~
4 ~~who have received Commerce Department Grants.....~~ ~~\$47,000~~

5 ~~To the Department of Education~~

6 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
7 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
8 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
9 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
10 ~~general government operations:~~

11 ~~(1) "CETA Improvement of Education Linkage"~~
12 ~~—To obtain basic information from the current 32~~
13 ~~prime sponsors to evaluate the present educational~~
14 ~~linkages.....~~ ~~\$25,000~~

15 ~~(2) "CETA Model for Awarding Academic~~
16 ~~Credit" To develop a comprehensive model for~~
17 ~~awarding academic credits to CETA participants...~~ ~~63,000~~

18 ~~(3) "CETA Summer Youth Program" To~~
19 ~~demonstrate the feasibility and test the~~
20 ~~efficacy of granting Summer Youth program~~
21 ~~moneys to postsecondary institutions to involve~~
22 ~~economically disadvantaged youth in an integrated~~
23 ~~program of career development, basic skills~~
24 ~~development and vocational training.....~~ ~~12,000~~

25 ~~To the Department of Military Affairs~~

26 ~~The following Federal augmentation amounts, or~~
27 ~~as much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby~~
28 ~~specifically appropriated to supplement the sum~~
29 ~~appropriated from Commonwealth revenues for~~
30 ~~general government operations:~~

~~(1) "CETA Services to Veterans" To provide
Pennsylvania veterans, on an area basis, guidance
and necessary assistance in applying for available
veterans' benefits.....\$95,000~~

~~Section 5. The following additional sums, or as much thereof
as may be necessary, are hereby specifically appropriated from
the Federal Law Enforcement Assistance Administration Funds to
the several hereinafter named agencies of the Executive and
Judicial Departments of the Commonwealth for the payment of the
expenses of implementing and carrying out the programs stated
herein for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and for the
payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of
the fiscal period ending June 30, 1981.~~

~~To the Office of General Counsel~~

~~The following Federal LEAA augmentation
amounts, or as much thereof as may be necessary,
are hereby specifically appropriated to supplement
the sum appropriated from Commonwealth revenues
for the Juvenile Court Judges Commission:~~

~~(1) "LEAA Juvenile Crime Victim Study" To
conduct a study of the problems of victims in
Juvenile Court.....\$24,000~~

~~(2) "LEAA Juvenile Judicial Review" To
assist counties in the implementation of the
Juvenile Court Judges' Commission standards
governing the judicial review of delinquent and
dependent children in placement.....56,000~~

~~(3) "LEAA Juvenile Probation Services" For
training of county juvenile probation officers in
service delivery.....120,000~~

1 ~~(4) "LEAA Juvenile Probation Internship~~
2 ~~Program" To provide an intern program for~~
3 ~~college students in county juvenile probation~~
4 ~~offices.....~~ ~~80,000~~

5 ~~The following Federal LEAA augmentation~~
6 ~~amounts, or as much thereof as may be necessary,~~
7 ~~are hereby specifically appropriated to supplement~~
8 ~~the sum appropriated from Commonwealth revenues~~
9 ~~for the State Correctional Institutions:~~

10 ~~(1) "LEAA Community Service Center for Women~~
11 ~~Offenders" To provide funds for the continuation~~
12 ~~of the Community Service Center for Women of Erie,~~
13 ~~Pennsylvania (including a carryover of~~
14 ~~approximately \$11,000).....~~ ~~\$24,000~~

15 ~~(2) "LEAA Community Service Center for Men"~~
16 ~~—To expand the community treatment program in~~
17 ~~order to accommodate the increasing population in~~
18 ~~the Bureau of Correction.....~~ ~~360,000~~

19 ~~(3) "LEAA Transfer of Inmates to Trailer~~
20 ~~Housing" To provide trailer housing for inmates~~
21 ~~in order to provide additional housing necessary~~
22 ~~to meet population needs.....~~ ~~25,000~~

23 ~~To the Department of Education~~

24 ~~The following Federal LEAA augmentation~~
25 ~~amounts, or as much thereof as may be necessary,~~
26 ~~are hereby specifically appropriated to supplement~~
27 ~~the sum appropriated from Commonwealth revenues~~
28 ~~for general government operations:~~

29 ~~(1) "LEAA Justice Education for Elementary~~
30 ~~Students" To adapt the Teaching Individual~~

1 ~~Protective Strategies to Pennsylvania's Justice~~
2 ~~Education and Community Action Program and develop~~
3 ~~a system to implement it in elementary school~~
4 ~~curriculum (including a carryover of approximately~~
5 ~~\$52,000).....\$84,000~~

6 ~~(2) "Youth Aftercare Program" To provide~~
7 ~~after care educational services for adjudicated~~
8 ~~delinquents (including a carryover of~~
9 ~~approximately \$26,000).....40,000~~

10 ~~(3) "School Climate Improvement Project" For~~
11 ~~a program to attempt to modify the structures,~~
12 ~~procedures, rules, attitudes and relationships~~
13 ~~within the school community to reduce discipline~~
14 ~~problems, vandalism and violence.....106,000~~

15 ~~To the Pennsylvania Crime Commission~~

16 ~~The following Federal LEAA augmentation~~
17 ~~amounts, or as much thereof as may be necessary,~~
18 ~~are hereby specifically appropriated to supplement~~
19 ~~the sum appropriated from Commonwealth revenues~~
20 ~~for the Pennsylvania Crime Commission:~~

21 ~~(1) "LEAA Leviticus Program" For a~~
22 ~~multistate investigation of organized professional~~
23 ~~criminals in the Appalachian coal fields.....\$251,000~~

24 ~~Section 6. It is the intent of the General Assembly that any~~
25 ~~appropriation under the provisions of this act which are the~~
26 ~~same or similar to an appropriation under the act of July 3,~~
27 ~~1980 (P.L.1445, No.23A) entitled, "An act appropriating the~~
28 ~~Federal Augmentation to the Executive and Judicial Departments~~
29 ~~of the Commonwealth and establishing restricted receipts~~
30 ~~accounts for the fiscal period July 1, 1980 to June 30, 1981 and~~

~~for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal period ending June 30, 1980," shall replace such appropriation.~~

~~Section 7. (a) The following itemized appropriations under the specified sections of the act of July 3, 1980 (P.L.1445, No.23A), entitled "An act appropriating the Federal Augmentation to the Executive and Judicial Departments of the Commonwealth and establishing restricted receipts accounts for the fiscal period July 1, 1980 to June 30, 1981 and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal period ending June 30, 1980," are repealed.~~

~~(1) Section 3:~~

~~(i) Item (12) under the category of general government operations in the Department of Health;~~

~~(ii) Item (4) under the category of operations of the State Laboratory in the Department of Health;~~

~~(iii) Item (1) under the category of State Correctional Institutions in the Department of Justice.~~

~~(2) Section 7, subsection (a):~~

~~(i) Item (1) under the LEAA category of State Correctional Institutions in the Department of Justice.~~

~~(b) The act of July 3, 1980 (P.L.1445, No.23A), entitled "An act appropriating the Federal Augmentation to the Executive and Judicial Departments of the Commonwealth and establishing restricted receipts accounts for the fiscal period July 1, 1980 to June 30, 1981 and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal period ending June 30, 1980," is repealed insofar as inconsistent with this act.~~

~~Section 8. Federal funds appropriated herein shall be encumbered or spent only to the extent that such funds are~~

1 ~~estimated as being available prior to June 30, 1982.~~

2 ~~Section 9. This act shall take effect immediately.~~

3 SECTION 1. (A) THE FEDERAL ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM <—
4 RECENTLY ENACTED AND EMBODIED IN THE ECONOMIC RECOVERY ACT OF
5 1981 (PUBLIC LAW 97-34) AND THE OMNIBUS RECONCILIATION ACT OF
6 1981 (PUBLIC LAW 97-35) WILL CAUSE A SERIOUS SHORTFALL IN
7 COMMONWEALTH REVENUES AS WELL AS A SUBSTANTIAL REDUCTION IN
8 FEDERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR COMMONWEALTH PROGRAMS. AS A RESULT,
9 THE 1981-1982 FISCAL YEAR GENERAL FUND BUDGET OF THE
10 COMMONWEALTH WILL BE SERIOUSLY OUT OF BALANCE UNLESS IMMEDIATE
11 ACTION IS TAKEN TO ADJUST THE 1981-1982 APPROPRIATIONS AND
12 EXPENDITURES IN CONFORMITY WITH AVAILABLE REVENUES.

13 (B) TO REDUCE THE IMPACT OF THE REDUCTIONS ON ANY PARTICULAR
14 PROGRAM, A GENERAL REDUCTION IN APPROPRIATIONS MUST BE MADE.

15 SECTION 2. EACH AND EVERY 1981-1982 FISCAL YEAR GENERAL FUND
16 APPROPRIATION, EXCEPT THE APPROPRIATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
17 EDUCATION FOR PAYMENT OF SUBSIDIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS ON
18 ACCOUNT OF BASIC INSTRUCTIONAL COSTS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF
19 PROTECTING SCHOOL DISTRICTS FROM RECEIVING LESS BASIC
20 INSTRUCTIONAL SUBSIDY MONEY THAN WAS RECEIVED DURING THE FISCAL
21 PERIOD 1980-1981, FOR PAYMENTS FOR STUDENT SUPPLIES FOR
22 NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS, FOR PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNT OF VOCATIONAL
23 EDUCATION PROGRAMS, FOR PAYMENTS TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS AND
24 INTERMEDIATE UNITS ON ACCOUNT OF PUPIL TRANSPORTATION; FOR
25 PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNT OF NONPUBLIC SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION; FOR
26 PAYMENTS TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS, INTERMEDIATE UNITS AND APPROVED
27 PRIVATE SCHOOLS ON ACCOUNT OF SPECIAL EDUCATION OF EXCEPTIONAL
28 CHILDREN AND FOR GRANTS TO PUBLIC LIBRARIES FOR THE DEVELOPMENT
29 AND IMPROVEMENT OF A STATEWIDE SYSTEM OF LIBRARIES AND LIBRARY
30 SERVICES AND EXCEPT APPROPRIATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC

1 WELFARE FOR COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND
2 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AND FOR CASH ASSISTANCE GRANTS, IS
3 HEREBY REDUCED BY 1% OF THE AMOUNT OF MONEY PREVIOUSLY
4 APPROPRIATED IN THE ACT OF JULY 1, 1981 (NO.5A), KNOWN AS THE
5 "GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 1981," OR ANY OTHER ACTS MAKING
6 PREFERRED APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 1981-1982 FISCAL YEAR.

7 SECTION 3. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT SHALL SUPERSEDE ALL
8 OTHER ACTS OR PARTS OF ACTS WHICH REQUIRE OR MANDATE PAYMENTS TO
9 SCHOOL DISTRICTS, PERSONS, OR OTHER ENTITIES. EACH STATE AGENCY
10 SHALL TAKE ALL STEPS REQUIRED TO REDUCE OPERATIONS TO THE LEVEL
11 NECESSITATED BY THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION.

12 SECTION 4. THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DIRECTS THE GOVERNOR TO TAKE
13 ALL ACTION NECESSARY TO BALANCE THE 1981-1982 GENERAL FUND
14 BUDGET INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE REVISION OF THE
15 OFFICIAL REVENUE ESTIMATE AND THE ABATEMENT OF OTHER
16 APPROPRIATIONS.

17 SECTION 5. THIS ACT SHALL TAKE EFFECT IMMEDIATELY.